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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

To: Lydia Huang
Cc: dheinze@portoakland.com; Douglas Herman; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 

(Dilan.Roe@acgov.org)
Subject: RO0000414 - MOIA, United Airlines MF35/36

Lydia, 
 
I tried to locate the files located on the public side of the Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH’s) website for 
the case file MOIA, United Airlines MF35/36, ACEH case number RO0000414 and was successful.  Please try again.  
Make sure you are searching for LOP/SLIC sites in the dropdown box (the Restaurants category is the default).  Give me a 
call if you are unsuccessful, and I’ll walk you through it.   
 
Respectfully, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 


